
  
Meeting 2012 April 16 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
 

FINANCE AND CIVIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 
HIS WORSHIP, THE MAYOR 
AND COUNCILLORS 
 
 
SUBJECT: VEHICLE TOWING SERVICES AND STORAGE FACILITIES 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

1.      THAT  the existing contract with J & M Motors Ltd dba Mundie’s Towing for 
vehicle towing services and storage facilities be increased to $317,760 including 
HST of $34,046, with final payment based on actual services. 

 
 

REPORT 
 
Council, at its Open meeting held on 2012 March 19, received the attached report (Appendix 1) 
seeking approval to increase the estimated value of an existing contract for vehicle towing 
services and storage facilities.  Council referred this matter to the Finance and Civic 
Development Committee for further review. 
 
The Finance and Civic Development Committee, at its meeting held on 2012 March 29, received 
the attached memorandum (Appendix 2) providing additional information to support the request 
to increase the award value for the vehicle towing and storage facilities contract.  The Committee  
noted that since the award of the contract in 2008, costs have increased due to higher than 
anticipated use of towing services by City departments for City vehicles and equipment and a 
higher than estimated increase in ICBC rates over the past four years. 
 
Staff advised the Committee that the towing agreement includes a provision for a revenue 
component of $900,000 ($180,000 annually) paid to the City by Mundie’s towing.  This revenue 
for the provision of exclusive towing rights assigned to Mundie’s related to City of Burnaby 
Parking Bylaw infractions.  Mundie’s charges the owner of the towed vehicle when the 
impounded vehicle is recovered.  The $180,000 annual payment represents an agreed portion of 
the earned revenue related to Burnaby Parking Bylaw infractions that is to be paid to the City.  
This amount is a set annual fee that remains constant over the term of the agreement.  The 
revenue sharing agreement will remain unchanged for the remainder of the contract period.  
  

Copied to: City Manager 
Director Finance 
Director Engineering 
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Arising from discussion, the Committee requested that Council authorize an increase in the 
existing contract with J & M Motors Ltd. dba Mundie’s Towing for vehicle towing services and 
storage facilities to $317,760 including HST of $34,046.  Final payment will be based on actual 
services. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Councillor D. Johnston 
Chair 
 
Councillor C. Jordan 
Vice Chair 
 
Councillor P. McDonell 
Member 
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